

Karim Deaibes

Full Stack Developer

deaibes.karim@gmail.com

+96178969220

Beirut, Lebanon

lb.linkedin.com/in/deaibeskarim in

A self-taught full-stack developer with 1+ years of experience in building REST API's, SPA websites and cross-platform mobile applications. Innovative problem solver with some experience in competitive programming, artificial intelligence and project management. Enthusiastic, passionate and always up to new challenges & experiences that go beyond my field of study.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full-Stack Developer ADtech Mena

08/2020 - 08/2021

Beirut, Lebanon

ADtech Mena is an innovative startup with the goal to automate the world using Artificial Intelligence. They build web and mobile apps powered by AI.

- Main Responsibilities
- Coded responsive single page applications using VueJs and ReactJs
- Built multiple REST API's using NodeJs and ExpressJS
- Developed cross-platform mobile applications using the Flutter framework
- Worked alongside the AI team to optimize their codebase and workprocess by 24%

Full-Stack Web Development Intern Jobs For Lebanon

06/2020 - 09/2020

JFL is an online platform with the main goal of encouraging the Lebanese diaspora to hire talents from Lebanon to help rebuild our economy

- Main Responsibilities
- Maintained the main JFL Platform
- Designed & built a new platform for Lebanese shop owners to reach a wider audience
- Optimized 80% of the old code files

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree In Computer Science Lebanese University

10/2018 - 10/2021

Beirut, Lebanon

- Courses
- Data Structures & Algorithm Optimization
- Software Engineering
- Advanced Programming
- Object Oriented Programming

SKILLS



PERSONAL PROJECTS

Saletna (06/2021 - 08/2021)

- A cross-platform mobile application coded in flutter that compares basket prices in different supermarkets
- REST API built using NodeJs and ExpressJS
- MySQL Relational Database

Ecommerce Mobile & Web Application (11/2020 - 03/2021)

- Built a cross-platform ecommerce mobile application using the flutter framework
- A responsive web app dashboard using VueJs
- NodeJs Rest API's and MySQL Database

ORGANIZATIONS

Lebanese University Computer Science Club (10/2021 - Present)

President

Lebanese University Computer Science Club (05/2020 - 10/2021)

Head of Organizing Team - Lead Tutor

LANGUAGES

Arabic English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Software Development

Web Development

Mobile Development

Competitive Programming

Artificial Intelligence